

February 13, 1967

Box X6964
New York Times
1457 Broadway
New York, New York

Dear Sir,

The Department of Psychiatry is establishing a departmental computer facility for scientific application especially in analysis of neurophysiological signals, psychiatric rating scales and biostatistics. The Center will begin with an IBM 1800 which is to be delivered in early May.

I read the advertisement with interest and would be pleased to read your resume.

Sincerely yours,

Max Fink, M.D.
Professor of Psychiatry

MF:kp